

*To the Honourable Sir Richard McBride, K.C.M.G.,
Minister of Mines,*

Sir, I have the honour to submit herewith a Report by A. G. Larson, M.E., assisted by C. S. Verrill, M.E., upon the mining and other possibilities of the North fork of the Kettle river, in the Grand Forks Mining Division of the Province.

This report was primarily prepared, by your instructions, to ascertain the need in this section for railway connection with existing lines and the probabilities of freight tonnage for such railway when built.

As the subject-matter of the report is chiefly in connection with the mineral probabilities of the district, you have instructed that it be published as a bulletin of the Bureau of Mines.

I have the honour to be,

Sir,

Your obedient servant,

WILLIAM FLEET ROBERTSON,

Provincial Mineralogist,

Bureau of Mines, Victoria, B.C.,

December 21st, 1914.